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Re: Waste Licence Oxigen Environmental Limited at Merrywell Industrial Estate, 
Ballymount Road Lower, Clondalkin, Dublin 22 

08 October 2012 Reg No: WO208-0 1 

Dear Mr. Moylan, 

I am to acknowledge receipt on 21" August 2012 of receipt of technical amendment of 
documentation in respect of an application Waste licence WO208-0 1. 

The Agency will examine your request to technically amend your licence and, you will be 
contacted in due course. 

Please direct any correspondence in relation to this application to Liz Dargan, Administration 
Officer, Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency, 
McCumiskey House, Richview, Clonskeagh Road, Dublin 14, quoting Register No. WO208-0 1. 

Yours sincerely, 

Liz ha Dargan WL5p 
Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 


